From: Anthony Rush <rush_aj @nme—c—m——m >

Sent: 01 March 2010 08:12

To: ‘Andrew Fitchie'; 'Brandon Nolan'

Cc: Richard Jeffrey; 'J Blair Anderson'; Steven Bell; Graeme Bissett (external contact);
Stewart McGarrity; Alastair Richards; torquilmurray @ |l Susan Clark

Subject: Design Liability

Attachments: J153-002 SDS Novation vl.doc

I attach a copy of Torquil’s draft report on Design Liability — thanks to him for getting it out.

I hope to bring his report, Blair’s report and the work I have done on programme together tomorrow morning. Torquil is also
expecting comment from Acutus on programme impact today.

However, I have circulated the draft at this point in time:

e comments may be helpful to me tomorrow;
e it may have impact on Brandon’s thinking;
e it may have a part to play in the Pitchfork Report.

Tony

Telephone (_lobile _

Replies will also be received on my blackberry
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